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CLARIFICATIONS (1)
PUBLICATION REFERENCE: PROC/1013/20/Supply of CIS Equipment No.1
Questions regarding Technical Specifications and Instruction to Tenderers
	No
	Lot/
Item
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Lot1/item 1
	LOT 1. Batteries
Item 1. Battery Enersys 12HX35 for Liebert APM 150 kVA UPS modular system *

Can we offer similar batteries from other manufacturers with the same capacity VRLA/AGM but with lower Watts/Cell?

 Item 4,5,6,7,8 Battery module 

Do we need to offer only original APC battery modules or we can offer compatible batteries with equivalent capacities?


	Item 1. Due to compatibility reasons with existing equipment the set technical parameters are compulsory.

Items 4, 5, 6, 7, 8.  Due to compatibility reasons with existing equipment the set technical parameters are compulsory.

	2
	Lot 3/item 2
	LOT 3 - Microwave Spare parts
Item 2 - Eclipse INUe Radio Unit * ODU 600, 18 GHZ

ODU600v1 is EOL and has been replaced by ODU600v2.

Are this ODU's requested as a spare or you are going to use them for building a new link?, reason why we are asking this is that ODU600v2 cannot be used directly with the old ODU600v1 direct mount antennas, and An additional interface is required.
	As refer in the title of Lot 3 the requested ODUs are spare parts / replacement of existing active links.

For more information, please refer to corrigendum no.1.



	3
	Lot 3/item 3
	Item 3. Eclipse INUe Radio Access Card * RAC 60E, QPSK-256 QAM, High Gain
Requested RAC is EOL and has been replaced with RAC70 and they are not compatible over the air.

In order to offer you proper solution we need full details of your Eclipse terminals” as build report” 
	We require RAC 60E due to compatibility with the licensed links currently in use. The requested RAC cards should support adaptive modulation QPSK – 256 QAM.
For your information, we use INUe V2 terminals (2RU), RAC 60E, ODU 600 Direct-Mount with the Andrew antennas.

	

	4
	All Lots
	Concerning the tender procedure reference above, in the tender document (Instruction to Tenderers – 10.3 (c)) states that there is a possibility to send the offer by email. However there is the need of submitting a tender guarantee.
Is it enough to submit a copy of the tender guarantee together with the offer digitally sent by email?


	Given the specific circumstances, the Contracting Authority exceptionally allows for sending offers (all tender documents, no exception) by e-mail (electronic offers) to tenders@eulex-kosovo.eu.  However, the original tender guarantee should be also submitted in original as follows: 
(a) either by post or by courier service, in  which case the evidence shall be constituted by the postmark or the date of the deposit slip

(b) or by hand-delivery to the premises of the contracting authority by the participant in person or by an agent, in which case the evidence shall be constituted by the acknowledgment of receipt.

If you choose option a, the last date constituted by the postmark or the date of the deposit slip should be no later than 01/02/2021.

If you choose option b, the last date constituted by the receipt should be no later than 01/02/2021 at 15:00 hrs.



	5
	All Lots
	Does the original of the bank guarantee have to be sent by express courier?


	Please refer to answer no. 4 above.

	6
	All Lots
	In the event that the original of the tender guarantee needs to be sent by express courier, is the shipping date of the express courier before the deadline for tender submission enough (even if this original arrives after this deadline) or does it need to arrive before the deadline?


	The shipping date is the date to be considered.

For more information, please refer to answer no. 4 above.


� It is recommended to use registered mail in case the postmark would not be readable
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